
The Hub, Mareham Road, Horncastle, Lincolnshire. LN9 6PH
T: 01507 601111
www.e-lindsey.gov.uk

Ms. L. Robbins,
National Infrastructure Planning

By e-mail:
imminghameasternroroterminal@planninginspector
ate.gov.uk

Your Reference: TRO30007

Our Reference: S/086/00357/23/IC

Contact: Michelle Walker

Ext:

Email: @e-lindsey.gov.uk

Date: 23 February 2023

Dear Ms Robbins,

APPLICANT: ABP
PROPOSAL: Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro project - adequacy of the Statement of

Community Consultation.
LOCATION: IMMINGHAM EASTERN RO-RO TERMINAL

Thank you for contacting East Lindsey District Council regarding the adequacy of
the ABP consultation on their Immingham Eastern Ro-Ro Terminal project.

I can confirm that this authority is satisfied that the pre-application consultation
undertaken by ABP meets the Regulation requirements.

Yours sincerely

M. Walker

Michelle Walker
Deputy Development Manager




